Mr, Edward Kemp, Acquisitions Librarien Rte 12, Frederick, Md., 21701
The Library 1/15/T1

Undiveraity of Oregen

Eugene, Oregen 97403

Dear Mr, Kemp,

Your letter of January 11 addresses what is impertant +o me, my recoxds, which is &
broader descriptions than yours. Except under circumstences I wish I could anticipate
but do not I have already made the arrangements about which you write. However, for your
records, I explain it, in the order ef yeur letier.

Mtlmmmtluitmnnmmmhwt.ﬂthtbhh
Arthur Price for an achive he was establishing at Yale, for a number of reasens that
had néthing to de with Ysle. One of thlnhuhatldnhfnwr'ﬁlcmsinwhnIm
approached seme years age by the Wiscensin Historical Seciety. It is the unique psrsonal
gndprofessional qualificatiens of Frefessor David Wrane of the history faculty at Stevens
Pd.nt.llr.iimndhumm“mmmﬂprmdfm.mlnut
hyththmmthmuuuduuhnummuummhhmum
mni-mnbumdwwnm:t-nhwm.mnhmmmm
under which I would and this is understeod betwesn us: support for my wark in my lifetime.

¥rom the outset Wiscensin has had a fine attitude. They are quite willing to ceoperate
with a fine, small lecal women's college, “eed, where they was intercat under the previous
president and is currently msome renewed interest ameng the history/pelitical science faculty.
¥hether er not anything will come of this I do not kuow. I would 1like te be sble te work
with young scholars because they can be of help to me and becausel believe that I can be
of help to them. Nome of mum:u-i“ﬁum.mummuhmtnl—
though a number of students have, I have taken ne initiatives.

by records are extensive. I doubt yco visuclize their extent frem my becks. They
nmtnnmthuhutmInnld a@ an asset enly te emable my werk to be more
effecient and to be able te complete more ef it.

Throughout sll of the peried represented by this werk I have been witheut regular in-
c.murmbddy.mnrortmudsmuwifeitabhtopuudo!mmotoﬂn
all that is dene here I must do myself, fmtyﬂnxndﬂnunpumudﬂﬁoulty.'fhu
Ihnpnmﬁupndnwtrm-hwmm-ymtﬂuﬁuu
I-uln.n‘boﬂ.h19?51hnwnnutlthmbopuouﬁnhhthh¢lndtmmuth
thmmcm“ndpmunthfmlmmlnhn Widle this has bean less
MWMm-w:u;mumm-zmnvm. day every day — it has made
me sware of inexerable time, But no matter Bow leng the day I am ineffecient. This, not
the cenditiens of my personal life, explains my desire fer support. If I were to get an
advance ea a book, fer example, I would use it te hire & research assistant.

uhrlmﬂnthmmiamamrﬂmuwtunmmtmmmh
the dispesition #f my recerds. Ome is Jin Lesar, whe handles my current Freedem of Infor-
nﬁcnomonﬂothnhplnud.motbrmmm.rbhhnumtpnof
law scheol. Both were history majers. Each in his own way is a subject expert.

You refer to your graduate program. Were it not for the distance bewwesn us I am certain
semething of this sert weuld be pessible now. My recerds probubly include the largest private
collection of once secret CIA and FHI files and I ebtain more slmost daily thenks to Jim
besar, FOIA and the courts. One docteral candidate is now e gaged on a thesis based on a
snall but unprecedented part of sewe of these records. These materials, 4 believe, are
exceptionally rich for such uses.

"Pormanent preservatien” is sssured, I am confident under the conditiens you offer.
Even broader use that you suggest has coumenced, although it is limited, Seme of this is
suitable for use in secendary schools and Wiscensin has begun that in conjunction with
its communicstions scheol. Lesar, Roffman and I spent the weck of Nevember & at Stevens
;dnt with tve seminars daily and a more formal presentatlen each night. It is all video=-
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taped, While this is a rather primitive beginning because nene of us regard this subject
85 & whedunit and all esre seriously cencerned asbout our basic institutions and their
functl lieve that what the university has can be used as it is and that the
universit; use as seon as it is pessible. During that week were #ers requests frem
other educators. All of the filwm I have used in lectures has been duplicated. At least
sone of Roffmen's have been. The beginning ef this depesit slse includes copies ¢f these
records I could carry with me, unpublished and ence secret FEI and CIA files I ebtained
under FOIA. A few on the Klof sssaseination as I now recall.

I do not take time for a descriptien ef my files en the fing assassinatien but I
sssure you that they are slready witheut precedent amd they are growing at a rate ef
abeut & hundred pages of encece-secret records a daye

How this is poesible may interest yeu. Lesar dees my legal work kmowing I cannot pay
bim, While competimg with the nute and pelf-peeicers whe have ripped off the colleghate
mind while dipping into the collegiate pecket is impossible I de frem time to time make
college appearances. I give Mr. Lesar each henerarium and the few coutributioms that I
receive from time to time. He pays the xerexing costs this way. Cther cests can be dif-
ficult fer me. The Ui hes just demanded a $500 deposit em azn estimated $1,000 search
fee, Semehow we manage.

You are, of course, correct in saying "that private papers are aften ef a persenal
pature,” I have xighke attached ne conditions as my recerds relate to me, My files de
contain the persenal records of others, from erdinary, every-day ppoeple to celebritiea.
To these I attach enly the ususl protections. I cannet attach any persenal conditions
relating te myself exsvept as they alse relate te others. Te do se would be unschelarly.
I have preserved every draft and each of the rather few errors. ill my unpublished
maauscripts, read and unread, are preserved., There is doctoral material in them and
the relevent files.

The enly problem I cen forsee with privaey relates te my very large collectien of
tapes. These include seme radie and TV appearumoss, mestly of others and seme of my
more dramatic persenal cemfrentaticms. I belisve their greater value lies in the inter-
views I have conducted over the years and relating to both assassinatiens. With the Hay
family these ulso invelve legel righis.

Here I am led to suggest that social scientists will find values in my work. I de
not mean to suggest sn iwporionce to their sexual content, never part of my inguiries.

It 4s primerily becsuse of your reference te graduate programs that 1 have respended
as 1 have, I gpeak Ter Wi and I do net suggest that L de. 1 have iumposed
noe conditiens en and I will net. 5, in my ¥t belief, would be impreper en my part.
Unlegs there is meaningful suppert fér my werk I regard my files as ultimately their
property and with the mssemt of Masrs. Lesar and Roffman at seme later date entirely
under their centrel. However, I de suggest that should any of this appear to be relevant
in any graduste work it might be a pgeocd idea to write Profeasor Vrene.

It sccurs te me that I aheuld have expluined that frem the time I completed Framg-
Up I have been James Barl Hay's investigater. “im Lesar is his lawyer.

I do thank you fer yeur letter. “n the evemt your library dees not have all my
printed werk I emclose a list. 4nd aguin * apolegize for my typing errers and the haste.

Sincerely,

Bareld Weisberg
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